Our Case Number: ABP-316178-23
Your Reference: Bord na Mona Energy Ltd

An
Bord
Pleanala

Brian Gallagher

Tobin Consulting Engineers
Unit 4, Block 10
Blanchardstown Corporate Park
Blanchardstown

Dublin 15

D15 X98N

Date: 03 July 2023

Re: Proposed development of Oweninny Windfarm Phase 3 consisting of 18 no. wind turbines.
Within the townlands of Laghtanvack, Croaghaun (also known as Croaghaun West), Moneynieran,
Corvoderry, Shanvolahan, Dooleg More, Shranakilly, Bellacorrick and Shanvodinnaun, Co. Mayo.

Dear Sir,

| refer to your recent email dated 30th June 2023 requesting a time extension request to respond to
submissions in relation to the above-mentioned application.

The Board hereby approves your time extension request. Your response to submissions should now be
received no later than 5:30pm on the 27th July 2023.

Contact the undersigned officer of the Board should you require assistance on this matter.

Yours faithfully,

o Gulleld

Sarah Caulfield
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737287

Tell Tel (01) 858 8100
Glao Altiall LoCall 1800 275 175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 64 Sraid Maoilbhride 64 Marlborough Street
Léithrean Gréasdin Website www.pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie Dot Vo902 D01 V902




-

§arah Caulfield

From: Sarah Caulfield

Sent: Friday 30 June 2023 14:43

To: Brian Gallagher

Subject: RE: Oweninny Wind Farm Phase 3 (309375-21)
Dear Brian,

The Board has decided to approve your time extension request.

Please forward your response to all submissions no later than 5:30pm on the 27" July 2023. Your
response should be received in hard and soft copy.

Kind Regards,
Sarah

From: Sarah Caulfield

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 12:27 PM

To: Brian Gallagher <Brian.Gallagher@tobin.ie>
Subject: RE: Oweninny Wind Farm Phase 3 (309375-21)

Brian,

The Board acknowledges receipt of your email and time extension request in relation to ABP-316178-23.

Kind Regards,
Sarah

From: Brian Gallagher <Brian.Gallagher@tobin.ie>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 11:53 AM

To: Sarah Caulfield <s.caulfield@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: Oweninny Wind Farm Phase 3 (309375-21)

Sarah,

In relation to your correspondence of 22™ June enclosing the additional observation from the DAU, we
note that the same date of 18™ July is mentioned in relation to responding to this new observation.

The detail of the DAU letter is such that we would need more time to properly consider the points raised.
We also assume that it would be preferable for ABP to have one combined response rather than two
separate responses? For that reason, could | suggest that a combined response date of four weeks from
receipt of the DAU observation be set as the response date? We received the DAU letter on 29" June, so
we would request that a new response date of Thursday 27*" July be set for the combined response.

Can you let me know by return if this is agreeable to you?
Regards,

Brian

LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/pub/brian-gallagher/2b/b77/208
Twitter: http://twitter.com/#!/tobinengineers

Brian Gallagher B.E., M.Eng.Sc., FConsEl, C.Eng., FIEI
Technical Director
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From: Sarah Caulfield <s.caulfield@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 2:48 PM

To: Brian Gallagher <Brian.Gallagher@tobin.ie>
Subject: RE: Oweninny Wind Farm Phase 3 (309375-21)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to spam@tobin.ie for verification.

Hi Brian,

Yes we received documentation and it is currently being processed (ABP-316178-23). We will be in touch if
there is anything further we require.

Kind Regards,
Sarah

From: Brian Gallagher <Brian.Gallagher@tobin.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Sarah Caulfield <s.caulfield@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Oweninny Wind Farm Phase 3 (309375-21)

Sarah,

Just checking that all is in order with the SID application for the Oweninny Wind Farm Phase 3 (309375-
21), submitted last Friday.

Also, the website for the application is now live at www.oweninnywindfarmphasethree.ie

Let me know if you need anything further on this,

Regards,

Brian

LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/pub/brian-gallagher/2b/b77/208
Twitter: http://twitter.com/#!/tobinengineers

Brian Gallagher B.E., M.Eng.Sc., FConsEl, C.Eng., FIEI
Technical Director
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Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.
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